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From: James Parker <James@hubtransportplanning.co.uk>
Sent: 22 December 2023 18:23
To: David Hutchison; David Bainbridge; alison.bell@planninginspectorate.gov.uk; Andy

Bateson; Katriona Ormiston-Rees; Harry Ramsey; Chris Wentworth; Submit Appeal;
White, Joy - Oxfordshire County Council, davidfrisby@modetransport.co.uk

Subject: RE: APP/C3105/W/23/3326761 - OS Parcel 1570 Adjoining And West Of Chilgrove
Drive, And Adjoining And North Of, Camp Road, Heyford Park

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Alison,

The Appellant has the right to the final word on this matter, so | have set out below a very brief response to
Mr Hutchison’s email and respectfully request that the Inspector receives no further comment on this issue
after this.

The Rule 6 party are now suggesting that only following the post inquiry discussions has the issue of the
Camp Road width become clear; this is simply not the case. As set out in TNG, this section of the access
scheme drawing has not changed since the original application, which means that the Rule 6 party has had
18 months to have raised this issue, yet only chose to do so at the start of the Inquiry.

The Rule 6 party are also now suggesting that the minimum carriageway width in OCC'’s design guidance
is 6.75m and that the width of Camp Road should not be reduced below this; this is a new point that was
first raised on the Teams call earlier this week — it was not raised at the Inquiry, nor in any objection or
correspondence from the Rule 6 party during the course of the application.

As | have pointed out in TN6, the Rule 6 party’s own S278 scheme reduces the carriageway width of Camp
Road to between 5.7 and 5.8m along the Appeal site frontage, in order to deliver their 1.5m footway on the
southern side of the carriageway. There has never been a suggestion from the LPA, the LHA, or indeed
the Rule 6 party themselves that this narrower width is unacceptable for buses or large HGVs; in fact, it is a
consented proposal.

Also as noted in TN6, and as demonstrated by the measurements of the existing carriageway, in fact most
of Camp Road is narrower than 6.75m, and not just in the vicinity of the Appeal site; yet there have been
no issues in terms of buses or large vehicles travelling along it to date.

The Rule 6 party are attempting to apply standards to Camp Road for the Appeal site, at this very late
stage, that they themselves did not apply at any point in their own application; and that they themselves
reduced the carriageway width below in their own mitigation scheme.

| would be grateful if the Inspector would take the above response into account when determining the
Appeal.

Regards,
James Parker

Director
DD. 0121 661 4870 M. 07792 970487 W. www.hubtransportplanning.co.uk
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The information contained herein is strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressee. It may contain privileged and
confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it.
Please contact the sender immediately on +44 (0) 121 454 5530, or via return of email if you believe you have received this
message in error.

Please note that we cannot guarantee that this email and/or any attachments are free of viruses; virus scanning is recommended
and is the responsibility of the recipient.

Hub Transport Planning Ltd is registered in England and Wales (No. 5930870).

From: David Hutchison <david.hutchison@pegasusgroup.co.uk>

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 4:54 PM

To: David Bainbridge <david.bainbridge@savills.com>; alison.bell@planninginspectorate.gov.uk;
andy.bateson@cherwell-dc.gov.uk; Katriona Ormiston-Rees <katriona.ormistonrees@savills.com>; Harry Ramsey
<harry.ramsey@savills.com>; chris.wentworth@cherwell-dc.gov.uk; submit.appeal@cherwell-dc.gov.uk; James
Parker <James@hubtransportplanning.co.uk>; joy.white@oxfordshire.gov.uk; davidfrisby@modetransport.co.uk
Subject: Re: APP/C3105/W/23/3326761 - OS Parcel 1570 Adjoining And West Of Chilgrove Drive, And Adjoining And
North Of, Camp Road, Heyford Park

Dear Alison

| write on behalf of Dorchester Living in response to TN6 prepared by Hub Transport Planning Ltd.

1. It has now become clear through the post inquiry discussions that the Appellants’ off-site footpath along Camp Road
can only be achieved if:-
a. There is a narrowing of the carriageway to 6.0m/6.1m, or
b. Thereis a further narrowing of the footpath to 1.7m, 1.8m and 1.9m depending upon location.

2. TN6 remains conspicuously silent on the third option that has not been considered. That is to speak with the adjoining
landowners to secure additional land to the north for the footpath (as Pye and BDW have proposed). This would avoid
the situation of having a substandard carriageway or a further narrowing of the 2m wide footway.

3. Until very recently, OCC seemed to be unaware of the consequences for the reduced carriageway. Their consultation
responses to the application/appeal to date must be viewed in that context.

3. At the time of writing, we still do not know whether OCC considers the proposals in TN6 to be acceptable. To assist the
Inspector in her determination of the proposals we respectfully invite the formal comments of OCC, albeit at a late
stage in the proceedings, on the acceptability or otherwise of the various options.

5. Asdiscussed at the meeting, OCC’s own Design Guidance for carriageways on Primary Routes used by buses is
6.75m. This is not referenced in TN6, which proposes a reduction down to 6.0m.

6. We acknowledge that with existing roads it may not always be possible to widen them to achieve this width, but that is
not to say that a road width should be reduced below that width. This is particularly true when the Appellants could
have avoided this through collaborative working with adjoining landowners (as per the Pye and BDW approach).

7. As per our previous submissions we should not be accepting substandard development at this late appeal stage just
because those discussions with adjoining landowners have not taken place earlier in the process.

I would be grateful if the Inspector could consider this response when she determines the appeal.

Kind regards



David Hutchison
Executive Director
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From: David Bainbridge <david.bainbridge@savills.com>

Date: Friday, 22 December 2023 at 16:04

To: alison.bell@planninginspectorate.gov.uk <alison.bell@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>,
andy.bateson@cherwell-dc.gov.uk <andy.bateson@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>, Katriona Ormiston-Rees
<katriona.ormistonrees@savills.com>, Harry Ramsey <harry.ramsey@savills.com>,
chris.wentworth@cherwell-dc.gov.uk <chris.wentworth@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>,
submit.appeal@cherwell-dc.gov.uk <submit.appeal@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>,
james@hubtransportplanning.co.uk <james@hubtransportplanning.co.uk>, David Hutchison
<david.hutchison@pegasusgroup.co.uk>, joy.white@oxfordshire.gov.uk
<joy.white@oxfordshire.gov.uk>, davidfrisby@modetransport.co.uk
<davidfrisby@modetransport.co.uk>

Subject: APP/C3105/W/23/3326761 - OS Parcel 1570 Adjoining And West Of Chilgrove Drive, And
Adjoining And North Of, Camp Road, Heyford Park

Dear Alison, please can you provide the attached technical note to The Planning Inspector. This has been prepared
by Hub Transport Planning Ltd for the Appellant following engagement post close of the inquiry with representatives
for Cherwell District Council, Oxfordshire County Council and the Rule 6 Party.

Thank you, David

David Bainbridge MA (Hons) MRTPI
Director
Planning

Savills, Wytham Court, 11 West Way, Oxford, OX2 0QL
Tel : +441865269053

Mobile : +447866885372

savills

Email . david.bainbridge@savills.com

Website : www.savills.co.uk
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NOTICE: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and confidential information.
If you are not the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. You must not copy,
distribute or take action in reliance upon it. Whilst all efforts are made to safeguard emails, the Savills Group cannot
guarantee that attachments are virus free or compatible with your systems and does not accept liability in respect of
viruses or computer problems experienced. The Savills Group reserves the right to monitor all email
communications through its internal and external networks.

For information on how Savills processes your personal data please see our privacy policy
Savills plc. Registered in England No 2122174. Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills plc is a holding company, subsidiaries of which are authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct
Authority (FCA)

Savills (UK) Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605138. Regulated by RICS. Registered
office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills Advisory Services Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 06215875. Regulated by RICS.
Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills Commercial Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605125. Registered office: 33
Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills Channel Islands Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in Guernsey No. 29285. Registered office: Royal
Terrace, Glategny Esplanade, St Peter Port, Guernsey, GY1 2HN. Registered with the Guernsey Financial Services
Commission. No. 86723.

Martel Maides Limited (trading as Savills). A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in Guernsey No. 18682. Registered
office: Royal Terrace, Glategny Esplanade, St Peter Port, Guernsey, GY1 2HN . Registered with the Guernsey
Financial Services Commission. No. 57114.

We are registered with the Scottish Letting Agent Register, our registration number is LARN1902057.

Please note any advice contained or attached in this email is informal and given purely as guidance unless otherwise
explicitly stated. Our views on price are not intended as a formal valuation and should not be relied upon as such.
They are given in the course of our estate agency role. No liability is given to any third party and the figures
suggested are in accordance with Professional Standards PS1 and PS2 of the RICS Valuation —Global Standards
(incorporating the IVSC International Valuation Standards) effective from 31 January 2022 together, the "Red Book'.
Any advice attached is not a formal ("Red Book™) valuation, and neither Savills nor the author can accept any
responsibility to any third party who may seek to rely upon it, as a whole or any part as such. If formal advice is
required this will be explicitly stated along with our understanding of limitations and purpose.

BEWARE OF CYBER-CRIME: Our banking details will not change during the course of a transaction. Should you
receive a notification which advises a change in our bank account details, it may be fraudulent and you should notify
Savills who will advise you accordingly.



